#### MINUTES OF THE MEETING COMMISSION ON CHICAGO LANDMARKS **AUGUST 2, 2012**

The Commission on Chicago Landmarks held a regular meeting on August 2, 2012. The meeting was held at City Hall, 121 N. LaSalle St., City Hall Room 201-A, Chicago, Illinois. The meeting began at 12:50 p.m.

#### PHYSICALLY PRESENT:

Rafael Leon, Chairman John Baird, Secretary Anita Blanchard James Houlihan

Andrew Mooney, Commissioner of the Department of Housing and Economic

Development Christopher Reed Mary Ann Smith

ABSENT: Tony Hu

**Ernest Wong** 

#### ALSO PHYSICALLY PRESENT:

Patti Scudiero, Managing Deputy Commissioner, Department of Housing and Economic Development, Bureau of Planning and Zoning

Eleanor Gorski, Assistant Commissioner, Department of Housing and Economic Development, Historic Preservation Division

Arthur Dolinsky, Department of Law, Real Estate Division Members of the Public (The list of those in attendance is on file at the Commission office.)

A tape recording of this meeting is on file at the Department of Housing and Economic Development. Historic Preservation Division offices and is part of the permanent public record of the regular meeting of the Commission on Chicago Landmarks.

Chairman Leon called the meeting to order.

#### 1. Approval of the Minutes of the July 12. 2012, Regular Meeting

Motioned by Smith, seconded by Baird. Approved unanimously. (7-0)

#### 2. Report from the Department of Housing and Economic Development

## UKRAINIAN VILLAGE DISTRICT EXTENSION (Former) St. John Evangelical Lutheran Church and School Buildings 913-925 N. Hoyne Avenue

**WARD 32** 

Resolution to accept the report from the Department of Housing and Economic Development and to request the consent of the property owner to the proposed designation.

Motioned by Baird, seconded by Reed. Approved unanimously. (7-0)

#### 3. Progress Report on Proposed Designations - Announcements

#### DU SABLE HIGH SCHOOL 4934 S. Wabash Avenue

WARD 3

ANNOUNCED: The 120-day extension to the request-for-consent period which expired on July 26, 2012. Staff continues to work with the property owner to reach consent. If consent is not reached, however, a public hearing will be scheduled.

## PORTAGE PARK THEATRE BUILDING 4042-60 N. Milwaukee Avenue, 4905-15 W. Cuyler Avenue

**WARD 45** 

ANNOUNCED: The property owner requested a 120-day extension to the request-for-consent period which expired on July 27, 2012. The consent period now expires on November 24, 2012.

#### 4. Permit Review Committee Report

James Houlihan, a member of the Permit Review Committee, presented the report from the Permit Review Committee meetings of July 12, 2012 (see attached).

#### 5. Other Business

#### Report on Permit Decisions for the Month of July 2012

Dijana Cuvalo presented the report of the staff to the Commission (see attached).

#### 6. Adjournment

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 1:05 p.m.

Motioned by Baird, seconded by Mooney. Approved unanimously. (7-0)

John Baird, Secretary

# PERMIT REVIEW COMMITTEE REPORT TO COMMISSION ON CHICAGO LANDMARKS August 2, 2012

The Permit Review Committee (PRC) met on July 12, 2012, at 1:15 p.m. The meeting was held at 121 N. LaSalle, Room 201-A.

Present: Ernest Wong (Chair)

John Baird James Houlihan

Tony Hu

Staff: Eleanor Gorski, Assistant Commissioner, Historic Preservation Division, Bureau of

Planning and Zoning, Department of Housing and Economic Development

Dijana Cuvalo Cindy Roubik Beth Johnson Larry Shure

The following project was reviewed by the PRC:

#### 1. **330 N. Wabash**

(IBM Buildings – 42<sup>nd</sup> Ward)

Proposal: Proposed design of a previously approved entry canopy and metal curtain for the

ground floor hotel lobby.

Action: Approved unanimously with the following conditions:

- 1. As proposed, the canopy shall be no greater than 21'- 3 ½" in depth, 24'-7" in width and 2' in thickness;
- 2. Signage details shall be submitted for staff review and approval with the sign permit application; and,
- 3. There was concern raised at the meeting regarding the exposed light bulbs under the canopy as well as the overall light levels and the illumination color used on the first floor (main lobby, hotel lobby, porte cochere) of the building. Your team confirmed that the illumination color on the first floor would be consistent (i.e. all cool or all warm) and the lighting levels would be balanced across the spaces, as per recent discussions with management. The Committee agreed that a mock-up of the underside of the canopy would be helpful to determine if the bulbs should be partially concealed and/or the lighting should be dimmable. Please contact staff to review the mock-up and final design of the canopy lighting.

## Permit Review Activity

July, 2012 Report to the Commission on Chicago

Date rec'd	Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval
7/2/2012		2012-0935	435 N. Michigan	100443228	Tribune Tower	42	Exterior and Inter	rior	Exterior work: install glass guardrail along perimeter of balcony at 25th floor to bring existing limestone baluster up to code; Interior work: new bathrooms. Work per Landmarks stamped plans dated 7/2/12. No other work to occur with this approval.	7/2/2012
7/2/2012		2012-0936	4719-21 S. Greenwood	Environmental	Kenwood District	4	Environmental		Masonry grinding of joints at rear elevations. No work to front facades. No sandblasting or chemical cleaning to occur with this approval.	7/2/2012
7/2/2012		2012-0937	332 S. Michigan	Environmental	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	2	Environmental		Grinding of masonry joints on west wall. Pointing mortar to match original in type, color and joint profile. No sandblasting or chemical cleaning to occur with this approval.	7/2/2012
7/2/2012		2012-0938	141 W. Jackson	100447845	Chicago Board of Trade Building	2	Mechanical		Electrical monthly maintenance for June, 2012. No other work to occur with this approval.	7/2/2012
7/2/2012		2012-0939	55 E. Monroe	100447843	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Mechanical		Electrical monthly maintenance for june, 2012. No other work to occur with this approval.	7/2/2012
7/1/2012		2012-0940	400 N. Michigan	100447840	Wrigley Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical monthly maintenance for June 2012. No other work to occur with this approval.	7/2/2012
7/2/2012		2012-0941	600 E. Grand	100447835	Navy Pier	0	Mechanical		Electrical wiring - temporary lighting and power for the fortune fish event July 17th and 18th.	7/2/2012
7/2/2012		2012-0942	600 E. Grand	100447832	Navy Pier	42	Mechanical		Electrical wiring - temporary lighting and power for the groupon event on July 7th.	7/2/2012
7/2/2012		2012-0943	227 E. Walton	100441894	227 E. Walton	43	Exterior		Exterior: Remove/replace lobby windows and doors per Historic Preservation stamped plans. New opaque panels to match color, texture and appearance of exisiting. New glass panels to be clear vision glass. Salvageable hardware to be retained. New curtain wall to match dimensions, profiles and finishes of historic. No other work permitted with this approval.	7/2/2012
7/2/2012		2012-0944	1060 W. Addison	100447859	Wirgley Field	44	Mechanical		Electrical monthly maintenance for July 2012. No other work to occur with this approval.	7/2/2012
4/14/2011	7/2/2012	2 2012-0945	5960 N. Broadway	100389894	Riviera Motor Sales Co. Building	48	Exterior		Exterior: Tuckpoint and repair east, north, and west side of building as per Landmarks stamped plans dated 02 July 2012. New masonry shall match the existing masonry in size, color, profile, texture, bond pattern, and finish. New mortar shall match the existing mortar in composition, color, and joint profile. New masonry and mortar shall be submitted to Historic Preservation staff for review and approval prior to order and installation. No window replacement allowed. An environmental permit shall be obtained for grinding and chemical cleaning prior to the work being carried out. No other work allowed with this permit.	7/2/2012

*Total:190* 

Thursday, August 02, 2012 Page 1 of 13

Date rec'd Con	orrec'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	!	Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval
7/3/2012		2012-0950	817 N. Winchester	100447988	East Village District		1	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: Revision to permit #100442592 and 100442790 to pay uncollected stop work order fees.	7/3/2012
7/3/2012		2012-0951	810 N. Clark	100448012	Bush Temple of Music		42	Mechanical		Mechanical: Miscellaneous replacement of outlets and ceiling fixtures ONLY. No other work allowed.	7/3/2012
7/3/2012		2012-0952	182 W. Lake	100448036	Trustees System Service Building	ı	42	Exterior		Exterior: Rework door opening to replace 5'-" lintel at first floor, northeast corner (alley alley) per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 7/3/12. No other work permitted.	7/3/2012
7/3/2012		2012-0953	5550 N. Kenmore	100448068	Bryn Mawr Apartment Hotel		48	Exterior		Exterior: Scraping, painting and caulking 92 windows. No window replacement permitted with this approval.	7/3/2012
7/3/2012		2012-0954	520 S. Michigan	100447943	Historic Michigan Boulevard District		2	Mechanical		Electrical only: Monthly maintenance for June 2012.	7/3/2012
7/3/2012		2012-0955	600 W. Chicago	100448081	Montgomery Ward		27	Mechanical		Electrical only: Miscellaneous monthly maintenance work throughout building for June 2012.	7/3/2012
7/5/2012		2012-0956	701 N. Michigan	100448149	Allerton Hotel		42	Mechanical		Mechanical: Monthly maintenance ONLY. No other work allowed.	7/5/2012
7/5/2012		2012-0957	1533-37 N. Milwaukee	100448150	Milwaukee Avenue District		1	Exterior		Spot tuckpointing of masonry, approx. 5,000 SF, only. No masonry replacemet or repair, no cleaning or other work to occur with this approval. Pointing mortar to match original in type, color and joint profile.	7/5/2012
7/5/2012		2012-0958	2028 W. Cortez	100448195	Ukrainian Village District		32	Exterior		Exterior: Window replacement on north, east, and west side of building ONLY. No work to front façade allowed.	7/5/2012
7/6/2012		2012-0959	151 W. Adams	100431952	Continental & Commercial National Bank		42	Mechanical		Mechanical: Maintenance for February 2012 ONLY. No other work allowed.	7/6/2012
7/6/2012		2012-0960	151 W. Adams	100448320	Continental & Commercial National Bank		42	Mechanical		Mechanical: Maintenance for March 2012 ONLY. No other work allowed.	7/6/2012
7/6/2012		2012-0961	151 W. Adams	100448321	Continental & Commercial National Bank		42	Mechanical		Mechanical: Maintenance for April 2012 ONLY. No other work allowed.	7/6/2012
7/6/2012		2012-0962	151 W. Adams	100448322	Continental & Commercial National Bank		42	Mechanical		Mechanical: Maintenance for May 2012 ONLY. No other work allowed.	7/6/2012
7/6/2012		2012-0963	151 W. Adams	100448324	Continental & Commercial National Bank		42	Mechanical		Mecanical: Maintenance for June 2012 ONLY. No other work allowed.	7/6/2012
7/6/2012		2012-0964	445-447 W. Fullerton	100448387	Mid-North District		43	Exterior		Masonry work on front façade to include replacement of 7 lintels above windows and rebuilding exterior wythe of brick for a section of column (40 bricks). Existing brick to be salvaged and reinstalled. Pointing mortar to match original in type, color and joint profile. No other work to occur with this approval.	7/6/2012
7/9/2012		2012-0965	104 S. Michigan	100446590	Historic Michigan Boulevard District		42	Interior		Interior tenant improvement to existing 15th and 16th floors per Landmarks stamped plans dated 7/9/12. No window replacement or other exterior work to occur with this approval.	7/9/2012
7/9/2012		2012-0966	122 S. Michigan	100447330	Historic Michigan Boulevard District		42	Interior		Interior: Demolition of non-load bearing interior partitions, finishes, ceilings, and associated construction to prepare space for new tenant as per Landmarks stamped plans dated 09 July 2012. No window replacement or other work allowed.	7/9/2012

Thursday, August 02, 2012

Page 2 of 13

Date rec'd	Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward		Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval
7/9/2012		2012-0967	7459 S. Cottage Grove	100448486	Chatham-Greater Grand Crossing		6	Exterior		Repair and replace 26 lintels, all under 6 feet, on south elevation. Existing brick to be salvaged and reinstalled as necessary. Should any replacement brick be required, new brick shall match existing in size, color, texture and finish. Pointing mortar shall match original in type, color and joint profile. No window/storefront replacement or other exterior work to occur with this approval.	7/9/2012
7/9/2012		2012-0968	332 S. Michigan	100448493	Historic Michigan Boulevard District		2	Exterior		Replace 50 SF of masonry at loading dock area on west elevation only. All work same as existing. No work to main façades of building.	7/9/2012
7/9/2012		2012-0969	30 W. Monroe	100439696	Inland Steel Building		42	Interior		Interior alterations in existing office building to renovate the toilet rooms on floros 3, 4, 6-10, and 13-15 per Landmarks stamped plans dated 7/9/12. No exterior or other work to occur with this approval.	7/9/2012
6/22/2012	7/10/2012	2012-0970	4659 S. Cottage Grove	100424645	Neighborhood Bank Buildings		4	Sign	3/1/2012	Wall sign 20' x 2' facing Cottage Grove for "Urban Partnership Bank" mounted to flat stone band and at least 6" way from decorative stone as per Landmark stamped plans dated 07/10/12.	7/10/2012
6/22/2012	7/10/2012	2012-0971	4659 S. Cottage Grove	100424647	Neighborhood Bank Buildings		4	Sign	3/1/2012	Wall sign 20' x 2' facing 47th for "Urban Partnership Bank" mounted to flat stone band and at least 6" way from decorative stone as per Landmark stamped plans dated 07/10/12.	7/10/2012
7/10/2012		2012-0972	2230 S. Michigan	100448542	Motor Row District		2	Mechanical		Electrical wiring - installation of low voltage cables for telephones. No other work to occur with this approval.	7/10/2012
7/10/2012		2012-0973	4616 N. Dover	100448615	Dover Street District		47	Exterior		Exterior: Tuckpointing, replace bricks, repair chimenys and coping. Work on north, south and east elevations per submitted scope of work. No structurural work. Whenever possible existing bricks to be retained and reinstalled. Any new masonry to match color, texture, size, and appearance of historic. New mortar to match color, type, and joint profile of historic. No window replacement permitted with this approval.	7/10/2012
6/13/2012	7/10/2012	2 2012-0974	5052 S. Ellis	100439938	Kenwood District		4	Interior		Revisions to Permit #100357734 to remove interior exit stair and fire sprinkler the entire building as per Landmark stamped plans dated 07/10/12. Revisions to interior only. Approval conditions from #100357734 still to be followed.	7/10/2012
7/3/2012	7/10/2012	2012-0975	2331 W. Walton	100447681	Ukrainian Village District		32	Exterior		Exterior: Repair/replace bricks where necessary at the front stair. Whenever possible historic brick to be retained and reinstalled. Any new brick to match historic brick in regard to size, color, texture and finish. Any new mortar to match color, texture, type and joint profile of historic. No other work permitted with this approval.	7/10/2012
7/10/2012		2012-0976	2120 N. Sedgwick	100448153	Mid-North District		43	Exterior		Exterior: Garage repairs. Replace two windows on west façade. Replace door door. Tuckpointing. No work allowed to residence.	7/10/2012
7/10/2012		2012-0977	3123 S. Calumet	100448669	Calumet-Giles-Prairie District		2	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: Revision to permit #100434803 issued 5/8/12 to change the general contractor or record to timberwolf contracting.	7/10/2012
7/10/2012		2012-0978	112 S. Michigan	100448676	Historic Michigan Boulevard District		42	Mechanical		Miscellaneous: Add T/D work to existing electrical permit 100434812.	7/10/2012
7/10/2012		2012-0979	626 N. Michigan	100448680	Women's Athletic Club		42	Scaffold		Scaffolding: Erect 1 Altrex Modular with Tractel motors from 8/3/12 to 8/3/12. No other work permitted.	7/10/2012

Thursday, August 02, 2012

Date rec'd	Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval
7/11/2012		2012-0980	860 N. Lake Shore Drive	100448735	860-880 N. Lake Shore Drive	42	Mechanical		Electrical work for unit 25L: install new outlets in kitchen arrea, install new light fixtures, outlets, and switches - interior work only.	7/11/2012
7/5/2012		2012-0981	4605 N. Hermitage	100430038	Dr. Wallace C. Abbott House	47	New Construction Garage	n: 2/2/2012	Exterior and interior work to include: 1-story rear addition for mud room and 2-car garage, new solar panels on roof of new garage as per Landmark stamped plans dated 07/11/12. Wood siding to match in size, lap, dimensions, and texture to siding on main house.	7/11/2012
7/11/2012		2012-0982	151 W. Adams	100448320	Continental & Commercial National Bank	42	Mechanical		Electrical monthly maintenance for March 2012. No other work to occur with this approval.	7/11/2012
7/11/2012		2012-0983	2952 W. Armitage	100448761	Logan Square Boulevards District	35	Mechanical		Electrical wiring, light fixture installation - interior work only. No other work to occur with this approval.	7/11/2012
5/10/2012	7/12/2012	2 2012-0984	1236 N. Astor	100440216	Astor Street District	43	Exterior		Exterior: Masonry repairs, install handrail, repair broken concrete. All work same as exisitng. New metal handrail with newel posts per Historic Preservation stamped exhibits dated 7/12/12. Any new mortar to match color, type, texture and joint profile of existing. No window replacement or other work permitted with this approval.	7/12/2012
7/12/2012		2012-0985	3004 W. Logan	100448941	Logan Square Boulevards District	35	Exterior		Exterior: Masonry repairs to south, east and west elevations per report by Marion, Inc dated 5/1/12 and stamped by Historic Preservation, dated 7/12/12 Existing bricks to be retained and reinstalled wherever possible. Any new masonry to match size, color, texture and appearance of historic masonry. New mortar to match color, type, texture and joint profile of historic. Any rebuilt elements to match size, location and coursing of historic. No window replacement or other work permitted with this approval.	7/12/2012
7/12/2012		2012-0986	1519 W. Warren	100448831	Union Park Hotel	27	Mechanical		Mechanical: Installation of (2) 6-stop 3500# G2S passenger elevators pursuant to plans submitted in compliance with City of Chicago elevator code. Associated permits for this project are #100405640 and 100430981.	7/12/2012
7/12/2012		2012-0987	600 E. Grand	100449040	Navy Pier	42	Mechanical		Mechanical: Temporary lighting and power for the Hispanic Business Expo August 1 - 2, 2012 ONLY. No other work allowed.	7/12/2012
7/12/2012		2012-0988	600 E. Grand	100449039	Navy Pier	42	Mechanical		Mechanical: Temporary lighting and power for the Access Chicago Show July 18 - 19, 2012 ONLY. No other work allowed.	7/12/2012
7/12/2012		2012-0989	2551 N. Clark	100448767	North Chicago Hospital Building	43	Mechanical		Electrical wiring - low voltage pipe. No other work to occur with this approval.	7/12/2012
7/12/2012		2012-0990	1328 N. Damen	Environmental	Wicker Park District	1	Environmental		Removal of graffiti mural with "Elephant Snot" product conditionally approved pending review and approval of a small test area to show that no damage will occur to limestone. WATER PRESSURE NOT TO EXCEED 400 PSI, NO SANDBLASTING ALLOWED. Should "Elephant Snot" product not be approved, a gentler paint stripper shall be used pending Historic Preservation staff review and approval of chemical and specs of product.	7/13/2012

Thursday, August 02, 2012

Page 4 of 13

Date rec'd Corre	c'd Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval
7/13/2012	2012-0991	2952 W. Armitage	100449191	Logan Square Boulevards District	3	5 Exterior and Inte	erior	Exterior and Interior: Tuckpoint entire building. Replace drywall, replace interior doors, replace 8 plumbing fixtures. New mortar to match existing mortar in color, composition, and joint profile. No grinding or chemical cleaning allowed. No window replacement allowed.	7/13/2012
7/13/2012	2012-0992	2146 N. Halsted	100449220	Armitage-Halsted District	4	B Exterior		Exterior: Interior airlock vestibule and flip exterior door swing as per Landmarks stamped plans dated 13 July 2012. no window/storefront relacement or other work allowed.	7/13/2012
7/13/2012	2012-0993	2146 N. Halsted	100446626	Armitage-Halsted District	4	3 Mechanical		Mechanical: Add surge protection at the panel. Add 4 circuits and 10 fixtures ONLY. No other work allowed.	7/13/2012
7/13/2012	2012-0994	179 E. Lake Shore	10049221	East Lake Shore Drive District	4.	2 Exterior		Exterior: Concrete repairs to automobile turn table ONLY. No window replacement or other work allowed.	7/13/2012
7/13/2012	2012-0995	1482 N. Milwaukee	100449236	Milwaukee Avenue District		Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: Revision to permit 100436687 to change plumbing contractor to Aarko Plumbing & Mechanical ONLY. No work allowed.	7/13/2012
7/13/2012	2012-0996	325 N. LaSalle	100449065	Reid, Murdoch & Co. Building	4.	2 Mechanical		Mechanical: Additions to low-voltage alarm system ONLY. No other work allowed.	7/13/2012
7/13/2012	2012-0997	5 S. Wabash	100449293	Jewelers Row District	4.	2 Mechanical		Mechanical: Install low-voltage security alarm in suite 1728 ONLY. No other work allowed.	7/13/2012
7/16/2012	2012-0998	325 N. LaSalle	100449468	Reid, Murdoch & Co. Building	4	2 Mechanical		Electrical monthly maintenance for July	7/16/2012
7/16/2012	2012-0999	2236 W. August	100449510	Ukrainian Village District Extension	3	2 Exterior		Exterior: Construct new 1.5 car garage on existing pad at rear of property (mid-block location). No work allowed to residence.	7/16/2012
7/16/2012	2012-1000	20 N. Wacker	100448565	Civic Opera House	4.	2 Interior		Interior build-out of suite #3710 per Landmark stamped plans dated 07/16/12. NO CHANGE TO EXTERIOR FACADES OR WINDOWS ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT	7/16/2012
7/16/2012	2012-1001	2545 W. Diversey	100443620	Vassar-Swiss Underwear Company Building		l Sign		Wall sign 12' x 6'-10" for "Coyote" with illuminated channel letters on painted metal panel facing west and mounted to elevator overrun as per Landmark stamped plans dated 07/16/12.	7/16/2012
7/16/2012	2012-1002	2545 W. Diversey	100444630	Vassar-Swiss Underwear Company Building		l Sign		Wall sign 12' x 6'-10" for "Coyote" with illuminated channel letters on painted metal panel facing south to the courtyard and mounted to elevator overrun as per Landmark stamped plans dated 07/16/12.	7/16/2012
7/16/2012	2012-1003	601 S. Columbus	100448626	Buckingham Fountain	4.	2 Miscellaneous		Miscellanelous: Reinstate permit 100401705 to erect one 40'x50' stage for Lollapalooza event August 3-5, 2012 ONLY. No work allowed to Buckingham Fountain or surrounding grounds.	7/16/2012
7/16/2012	2012-1004	601 S. Columbus	100448873	Buckingham Fountain	4.	2 Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: Reinstate permit 100403517 to erect one 40'x50' stage for Lollapalooza event August 3-5, 2012 ONLY. No work allowed to Buckingham Fountain or surrounding grounds.	7/16/2012
7/16/2012	2012-1005	601 S. Columbus	100448871	Buckingham Fountain	4.	2 Miscellaneous		Miscallaneous: Reinstate permit 100401661 to erect ten 20'x44' stage for Lollapalooza event August 3-5, 2012 ONLY. No work allowed to Buckingham Fountain or surrounding grounds.	7/16/2012
7/12/2012 7/16/	2012 2012-1006	2120 W. Cortez	100449035	Ukrainian Village District	3	2 Exterior		Exterior: Erect 6' wood fence with 16 linear feet along rear lot line per Historic Preservation stamped exhibit dated 7/16/12. No other work permitted with this approval.	7/16/2012

Thursday, August 02, 2012

Page 5 of 13

Date rec'd	Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval
7/16/2012		2012-1007	601 S. Columbus	100448857	Buckingham Fountain	42	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: Reinstate permit 100403863 to erect three 20'x30' stage for Lollapalooza event August 3-5, 2012 ONLY. No work allowed to Buckingham Fountain or surrounding grounds.	7/16/2012
7/16/2012		2012-1008	601 S. Columbus	100448859	Buckingham Fountain	42	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: Reinstate permit 100401705 to erect (12) 20'x30' stage for Lollapalooza event August 3-5, 2012 ONLY. No work allowed to Buckingham Fountain or surrounding grounds.	7/16/2012
7/16/2012		2012-1009	601 S. Columbus	100448862	Buckingham Fountain	42	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: Reinstate permit 1000401271 to erect one 20'x90' stage for Lollapalooza event August 3-5, 2012 ONLY. No work allowed to Buckingham Fountain or surrounding grounds.	7/16/2012
7/16/2012		2012-1010	601 S. Columbus	100448864	Buckingham Fountain	42	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: Reinstate permit 100401257 to erect one 20'x130' stage for Lollapalooza event August 3-5, 2012 ONLY. No work allowed to Buckingham Fountain or surrounding grounds.	7/16/2012
7/16/2012		2012-1011	601 S. Columbus	100448869	Buckingham Fountain	42	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: Reinstate permit 100401272 to erect three 30'x30' stage for Lollapalooza event August 3-5, 2012 ONLY. No work allowed to Buckingham Fountainor surrounding grounds.	7/16/2012
7/17/2012		2012-1012	111 N. State	100449487	Marshall Field and Company Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical monthly maintenance for June, 2012. No other work to occur with this approval.	7/17/2012
2/8/2012	7/17/2012	2 2012-1013	3429 S. Giles	10047274	Calumet-Giles-Prairie District	2	Exterior		Exterior: Rear enclose porchrepair, including replacing sheathing and siding and repairing flat roof. New cladding to be engineered wood (LP Smart Siding, smooth finish, 4" lap exposure). No window replacement or other work permitted with this approval.	7/17/2012
7/17/2012		2012-1014	200 S. Michigan	100449649	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Mechanical		Electrical wiring - low voltage permit to install an access control security system. No other work to occur with this approval.	7/17/2012
7/17/2012		2012-1015	846 W. Armitage	Environmental	Armitage Halsted	43	Environmental		Environmental: Dry grinding. Care to be taken not to damage surrounding masonry units. No other work permitted.	7/17/2012
7/17/2012		2012-1016	223 W. Jackson	100449729	Brooks Building	42	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: Change contractor permit #100435039 to HVAC contractor for B&G Sheet metal.	7/17/2012
6/12/2012	7/17/2012	2 2012-1017	2034 N. Halsted	100432133	Armitage-Halsted District	43	Sign		Signage: New reverse channel halo-illuminated letters on a wire way per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 7/16/12. Sign panel to be 130' in length and 23' in height and to match color on front façade brick. Letters and logo to be mounted individually on panel. Sign panel attachments to be made at mortar joints rather than through the brick face. No other work permitted with this approval."	7/17/2012
7/17/2012		2012-1018	350 E. Cermak	100441513	R.R. Donnelley Plant	2	Exterior		Installation of new antenna and structure onto existing penthouse as per Landmark stamped plans dated 07/16/12. NO CHANGE TO HISTORIC FACADES OR WINDOWS ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT	7/17/2012
7/17/2012		2012-1019	1422 N. Milwaukee	100443082	Milwaukee Avenue District	1	Interior		Interior ground floor remodel of retail space as per Landmark stamped plans dated 07/16/12. Exterior work limited to replacement of broken glass and painting existing wood elements. NO STOREFRONT MULLION REPLACEMENT AND SIGNAGE TO BE PERMITTED SEPARATELY.	7/17/2012
7/18/2012		2012-1020	601 S. Columbus	100449117	Buckingham Fountain	42	Miscellaneous		Erection of temporary tent for Lolapalooza	7/18/2012

Thursday, August 02, 2012

Page 6 of 13

Date rec'd	Correc'd Re	ev #	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Sun	nmary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval
7/18/2012	201	12-1021	4616 N. Dover	Environmental	Dover Street District	47	' Envii	ironmental		Dry ginding of masonry joints. Pointing mortar to match original in type, color and joint profile. No sandblasting or chemical cleaning to occur with this approval.	7/18/2012
5/4/2012	7/18/2012 201	12-1022	10154 S. Longwood	100435946	Longwood Drive District	19	) Exte	erior and Interior		Exterior and interior work to include: replacement of rear deck, replacement/repair of concrete walks, bathroom renvations, electrial work, mechanical work, roof repair per Landmarks stamped plans dated 7/18/2012. Concrete to be parched at the side of the existing front concrete steps. No window or door replacement at the front façade, no replacement or existing front porch railing, or other exterior work.	7/18/2012
7/18/2012	201	12-1023	601 S. Columbus	100448869	Buckingham Fountain	42	2 Misc	cellaneous		Temporary tent for Lollapalooza	7/18/2012
7/18/2012	201	12-1024	601 S. Columbus	100448864	Buckingham Fountain	42	2 Misc	cellaneous		Temporary tent for Lollapalooza	7/18/2012
7/18/2012	201	12-1025	601 S. Columbus	100448862	Buckingham Fountain	42	2 Misc	cellaneous		Temporary tent for Lollapalooza	7/18/2012
7/18/2012	201	12-1026	601 S. Columbus	100448859	Buckingham Fountain	42	2 Misc	cellaneous		Temporary tent for Lolapalooza	7/18/2012
7/18/2012	201	12-1027	601 S. Columbus	100448857	Buckingham Fountain	42	2 Misc	cellaneous		Temporary tent for Lollapalooza	7/18/2012
7/18/2012	201	12-1028	601 S. Columbus	100448871	Buckingham Fountain	42	2 Misc	cellaneous		Temporary tent for Lollapalooza	7/18/2012
7/18/2012	201	12-1029	601 S. Columbus	100448873	Buckingham Fountain	42	2 Misc	cellaneous		Temporary tent for Lollapalooza	7/18/2012
7/18/2012	201	12-1030	724 S. Dearborn	100449909	Printing House Row District	2	2 Misc	cellaneous		Change in general contractor only	7/18/2012
7/19/2012	201	12-1031	4659 S. Cottage Grove	100438967	Neighborhood Bank Buildings	4	l Sign	1	3/1/2012	Wall sign 20' x 2' facing 47th for "Urban Partnership Bank" mounted to flat stone band and at least 6" way from decorative stone as per Landmark stamped plans dated 07/19/12.	7/19/2012
7/19/2012	201	12-1032	4659 S. Cottage Grove	100438966	Neighborhood Bank Buildings	4	l Sign	1	3/1/2012	Wall sign 20' x 2' facing Cottage Grove for "Urban Partnership Bank" mounted to flat stone band and at least 6" way from decorative stone as per Landmark stamped plans dated 07/19/12.	7/19/2012
7/19/2012	201	12-1033	435 N. Michigan	100449888	Tribune Tower	42	2 Interi	rior		Elevator work: replace hoists ropes on 5 elevators	7/19/2012
7/19/2012	201	12-1034	17 E. Monroe	100449857	Palmer House Hotel	42	2 Interi	rior		Elevator work: replace hoist ropes on 5 elevators	7/19/2012
7/19/2012	201	12-1035	1 W. Washington	100449826	Reliance Building	42	2 Misc	cellaneous		Replace sidewalk lift doors (like for like).	7/19/2012
7/19/2012	201	12-1036	844 W. Armitage	100431375	Armitage Halsted	43	8 Sign	n		Installation of illuminated sign on interior behind window for "Red Mango Yoghurt & Smoothies" 2' diameter as per Landmark stamped plans dated 07/19/12. NO OTHER SIGNS OR AWNINGS ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT.	7/19/2012
7/19/2012	201	12-1037	640 W. Irving Park	Environmental	Immaculata High School Building	46	6 Envii	ironmental		Chemical cleaning of interior masonry wall using Behr Premium Masonry and Concrete Degreaser. NO DAMAGE TO HISTORIC INTERIOR DETAILING ALLOWED. NO WORK TO EXTERIOR FACADES ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT.	7/19/2012

Thursday, August 02, 2012

Page 7 of 13

Date rec'd	Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval
7/19/2012		2012-1038	438 W. Eugenie	100439223	Old Town Triangle District	43	Exterior and Inter	ior	Exterior and interior work as per Landmark stamped plans dated 07/19/12 - including new windows, doors, new cornice, and alterations to existing front stoop and rear garage. Reconstruction of parapets as necessary to use salvaged brick, any new brick to match existing in size, color, and texture, any new mortar to match historic in color, strength, and joint profile. New skylights and change in roof plane at rear not to exceed height of existing side parapet walls. NO SANDBLASTING AND NO CHEMICAL CLEANING ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT.	7/19/2012
7/19/2012		2012-1039	6016 S. Ingleside	100449942	Lorado Taft Midway Studios	5	Interior		Interior: Revised permit application for new accessible bathrooms as per Landmarks stamped plans dated 5/31/12 and conditions as outlined in review number 2012-0748 for application 100440750. No other work allowed.	7/19/2012
7/20/2012		2012-1040	601 S. Columbus	100449509	Buckingham Fountain	42	Exterior		Tent: Erection begins 7/23/12 and ends 8/10/12. Reinstatement permit #100401703 for one 60' x 120' "Perry S" stage for Lollapalooza event August 3-5, 2012.	7/20/2012
7/20/2012		2012-1041	601 S. Columbus	100449456	Buckingham Fountain	42	Exterior		Tent: Erecting starts 7/23/12 and ends 8/10/12. One 20' x 240 tent.	7/20/2012
7/20/2012		2012-1042	122 S. Michigan	100450146	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: Low voltage cabling, fiber backbone install, 350' of 1 1/4" conduit at Getty Images.	7/20/2012
7/20/2012		2012-1043	601 S. Columbus	100449127	Buckingham Fountain	42	Exterior		Tent: Two 20' x 370' fents for Lollallapalooza. Erections begins $8/1/12$ and ends $8/10/12$ .	7/20/2012
7/20/2012		2012-1044	601 S. Columbus	100449457	Buckingham Fountain	42	Exterior		Tent: Erection starts 7/23/12 and ends 8/10/12. Five 20' x 30' tents for Lollapalooza.	7/20/2012
5/16/2012	7/19/2012	2012-1045	244 E. Pershing	100441043	Wendell Phillips High School	3	Exterior		Replacement of 6 doors - 3 sets of double-doors - as per Landmarks stamped plans dated 07/20/12. Doors to have applied elements to be compatible with historic doors based on original drawings.	7/20/2012
7/23/2012		2012-1046	53 W. Division	100450313	Astor Street District	42	Interior		Interiors only: Replace drywall patch hotes, set missing light and plumbing fixtures.	7/23/2012
7/23/2012		2012-1047	53 E. Division	100450013	Astor Street District	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: Repair electrical lines, replace/install new lighitng fixtures, install new GFCI receptacles and new electrical line to elevator. No other work permitted.	7/23/2012
7/23/2012		2012-1048	111 E. Wacker	100450395	333 N. Michigan Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical wiring - low voltage access control security system. No other work to occur with this approval.	7/23/2012
7/23/2012		2012-1049	601 S. Columbus	100449175	Buckingham Fountain	42	Miscellaneous		Temporary tent for Lollapalooza event	7/23/2012
7/23/2012		2012-1050	601 S. Columbus	100499100	Buckingham Fountain	42	Miscellaneous		Temporary tent for Lollapalooza event	7/23/2012
7/23/2012		2012-1051	601 S. Columbus	100449099	Buckingham Fountain	42	Miscellaneous		Temporary tent for Lollapalooza event	7/23/2012
7/23/2012		2012-1052	601 S. Columbus	100449098	Buckingham Fountain	42	Miscellaneous		Temporary tent for Lollapalooza event	7/23/2012
7/23/2012		2012-1053	601 S. Columbus	100449097	Buckingham Fountain	42	Miscellaneous		Temporary tent for Lollapalooza event	7/23/2012
7/23/2012		2012-1054	601 S. Columbus	100449094	Buckingham Fountain	42	Miscellaneous		Temporary tent for Lollapalooza event	7/23/2012
7/23/2012		2012-1055	601 S. Columbus	100449103	Buckingham Fountain	42	Miscellaneous		Temporary tent for Lollapalooza event	7/23/2012

Thursday, August 02, 2012

Page 8 of 13

Date rec'd	Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval
7/23/2012		2012-1056	601 S. Columbus	100449102	Buckingham Fountain	42	Miscellaneous		Temporary tent for Lollapalooza event	7/23/2012
7/23/2012		2012-1057	601 S. Columbus	100449101	Buckingham Fountain	42	Miscellaneous		Temporary tent for Lollapalooza event	7/23/2012
7/23/2012		2012-1058	841 W. Armitage	100440339	Armitage Halsted	43	Interior		Interiors only: Renovate 2 existing residential units as per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 7/23/12. No exterior work permitted.	7/23/2012
7/23/2012		2012-1059	5034 S. Woodlawn	100450460	Kenwood District	4	Mechanical		Electrical: replace fuse panels with new circuit breaker panels - interior work only.	7/23/2012
7/23/2012		2012-1060	1102 E. 46th	100450487	Kenwood District	4	Mechanical		Electrical: install wiring for camera system and door access - all work at rear façade or interior only.	7/23/2012
7/23/2012		2012-1061	1 N. State	100450477	Jewelers Row District	42	Mechanical		Electrical wiring - low voltage security alarm system. No other work to occur with this approval.	7/23/2012
7/23/2012		2012-1062	330 N. Wabash	100450503	IBM Building	42	Miscellaneous		Revision to permit #100436560 to change the electrical contractor only. No other work to occut with this approval.	7/23/2012
7/23/2012		2012-1063	611 W. Arlington	100449969	Arlington-Deming District	43	Exterior		Repair existing rear (on east side towards alley) wood porch and stair as per Landmark stamped report dated 07/23/12. NO CHANGE OR WORK TO FRONT FAÇADE OR WINDOWS ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT.	7/23/2012
7/24/2012		2012-1064	1958 W. North	100449412	Milwaukee Avenue District	32	Mechanical		Electrical only: Install new 60 amp 240 volt feed for new radio and change 9 antennas. No other work permitted.	7/24/2012
7/24/2012		2012-1065	7906 S. Cottage Grove	100449411	Chatham-Greater Grand Crossing	6	Mechanical		Electrical only: Install new 60 amp 240 volt feed for new radio and change 9 antennas. No other work permitted.	7/24/2012
7/24/2012		2012-1066	2800 N. Milwaukee	100449318	Milwaukee-Diversey-Kimball District	35	Mechanical		Electrical only: Install new 60 amp 240 volt feed for new radio and change 9 antennas. No other work permitted.	7/24/2012
7/24/2012		2012-1067	175 N. State	100449242	Chicago Theater	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: Install new 60 amp 240 volt feed for new radio and change 9 antennas. No other work permitted.	7/24/2012
7/24/2012		2012-1068	2341 S. Michigan	100449215	Motor Row District	2	Mechanical		Electrical only: Install new 60 amp 240 volt feed for new radio and change 9 antennas. No other work permitted.	7/24/2012
7/24/2012		2012-1069	600 W. Cermak	100449213	Cermak Road Bridge District	25	Mechanical		Electrical only: Install new 60 amp 240 volt feed for new radio and change 9 antennas. No other work permitted.	7/24/2012
7/24/2012		2012-1070	600 E. Grand	100449206	Navy Pier	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: Install new 60 amp 240 volt feed for new radio and change 9 antennas. No other work permitted.	7/24/2012
7/24/2012		2012-1071	39 S. LaSalle	100449110	New York Life Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: Install new 60 amp 240 volt feed for new radio and change 9 antennas. No other work permitted.	7/24/2012
7/24/2012		2012-1072	17 E. Monroe	100450555	Palmer House Hotel	42	Mechanical		Electrical: Monthly maintenance only. No other work.	7/24/2012
7/24/2012		2012-1073	1456 N. Milwaukee	100441075	Milwaukee Avenue District	1	Exterior and Inter	rior	Interior and exterior: Interation alterations and add second means of egress at rear of third floor of existing building per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 7/24/12. No change to the front façade.	7/24/2012

Thursday, August 02, 2012

Page 9 of 13

Date rec'd	Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval
7/24/2012		2012-1074	175 N. State	100447821	Chicago Theater	42	Interior		Interiors only: Installation of additional interior metal existing stair handrails at 3 location on the first floor of the auditorium and 1 location on the mezzanine level of the auditorium per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 7/24/12. No impact to decorative finishes or historic ornamental features.	7/24/2012
7/24/2012		2012-1075	600 S. Michigan	100450496	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	2	Mechanical		Electrical only: Install new 60 amp 240 volt feed for new radio and change 9 antennas. No other work permitted.	7/24/2012
7/24/2012		2012-1076	108 W. Germania	100450505	Germania Club Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: Install new 60 amp 240 volt feed for new radio and change 9 antennas. No other work permitted.	7/24/2012
7/24/2012		2012-1077	501 W. Surf	100450512	Surf-Pine Grove District	44	Mechanical		Electrical only: Install new 60 amp 240 volt feed for new radio and change 9 antennas. No other work permitted.	7/24/2012
7/24/2012		2012-1078	1301 N. Astor	100450523	Astor Street District	43	Mechanical		Electrical only: Install new 60 amp 240 volt feed for new radio and change 9 antennas. No other work permitted.	7/24/2012
7/24/2012		2012-1079	6 N. Michigan	100450578	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: Install new 60 amp 240 volt feed for new radio and change 9 antennas. No other work permitted.	7/24/2012
7/24/2012		2012-1080	601 S. Columbus	100449491	Buckingham Fountain	42	Exterior		Tent: Erection starts 7/23/12 and ends 8/10/12. Erect one 20' x 16-' canopy for Lollapalooz event August 3-5.	7/24/2012
7/25/2012		2012-1081	2430 N. Orchard	100449699	Arlington-Deming District	43	Mechanical		Electrical wiring - low voltage alarm system. No other work to occur with this approval.	7/25/2012
7/25/2012		2012-1082	600 W. Chicago	100448693	Montgomery Ward & Co. Catalog House	g 27	Interior		Interior alterations to existing 8th floor office space per Landmarks stamped plans dated 7/25/12. No exterior work to occur with this approval.	7/25/2012
7/25/2012		2012-1083	1317 N. Milwaukee	100450780	Milwaukee Avenue District	1	Miscellaneous		erect 2 mobile stages for he Wicker Park Bucktown Chamber from 7-28-12 to 7-29-12. No other work to occur with this approval.	7/25/2012
7/25/2012		2012-1084	350 E. Cermak	100450244	R.R. Donnelley Plant	2	Exterior		Place steel, ballasted, non-penetrating temporary antenna mount on existing mechanical penthouse roof as per Landmark stamped plans dated 07/25/12. NO OTHER WORK ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT.	7/25/2012
7/25/2012		2012-1085	200 S. Michigan	100450850	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Mechanical		Electrical monthly maintenance for August, 2012. No other work to occur with this approval.	7/25/2012
7/25/2012		2012-1086	2959 W. Logan	100450883	Logan Square Boulevards Distric	ot 35	Exterior		Exterior: Repair front steps of two-story single-family home. No structural changes. New stone for dutchman repair shall match the existing stone in color, texture, profile, and finish. New mortar to match the historic mortar in color, composition, and joint profile. NO CHEMICAL CLEANING ALLOWED. A separate application shall be obtained from the Department of Environment for chemical cleaning. No window replacement or other work allowed.	7/25/2012
7/25/2012		2012-1087	1525 E. 53rd	100443770	Hyde Park-Kenwood National Ba Bldg	ank 4	Exterior		Remove and replace 1 existing antenna with new technology on south elevation, update existing equipment cabinets (internally) and install r rrus in an existing equipment room per Landmarks stamped plans dated 7/25/12. The antenna shall be painted to match the color of the exterior wall masonry. No other work to occur with this approval.	7/25/2012

Thursday, August 02, 2012

Page 10 of 13

Date rec'd	Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval
7/25/2012		2012-1088	700 E. Grand	100446994	Navy Pier	42	Sign		Banner for Chicago Children's Museum mounted to non-historic façade as per Landmark stamped plans dated 07/25/12.	7/25/2012
7/25/2012		2012-1089	700 E. Grand	100446993	Navy Pier	42	Sign		Banner for Chicago Children's Museum mounted to non-historic façade as per Landmark stamped plans dated 07/25/12.	7/25/2012
7/25/2012		2012-1090	700 E. Grand	100446992	Navy Pier	42	Sign		Banner for Chicago Children's Museum mounted to non-historic façade as per Landmark stamped plans dated 07/25/12.	7/25/2012
7/25/2012		2012-1091	700 E. Grand	100446991	Navy Pier	42	Sign		Banner for Chicago Children's Museum mounted to non-historic façade as per Landmark stamped plans dated 07/25/12.	7/25/2012
7/25/2012		2012-1092	700 E. Grand	100446988	Navy Pier	42	Sign		Banner for Chicago Children's Museum mounted to non-historic façade as per Landmark stamped plans dated 07/25/12.	7/25/2012
7/25/2012		2012-1093	700 E. Grand	100445895	Navy Pier	42	Sign		Banner for Chicago Children's Museum mounted to non-historic façade as per Landmark stamped plans dated 07/25/12.	7/25/2012
7/26/2012		2012-1094	4422 S. Berkeley	100451017	North Kenwood	4	Exterior		Exterior: Replace 1 story door and 1 entry door at rear of property. No other work permitted.	7/26/2012
7/26/2012		2012-1095	2228 W. Iowa	100451016	Ukrainian Village District Extension	32	Exterior		Exterior: Repair scrolls around column and fascia on front porch. Column capital to be repaired to exactly match existing column capital. All repairs to match existing materials. No window replacement or structural work permitted. No plans were reviewed with this approval.	7/26/2012
7/26/2012		2012-1096	720 S. Michigan	100451044	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	2	Mechanical		Installation of temporary low voltage cables for telephones for President Obama visit. No other work to occur with this approval.	7/26/2012
7/26/2012		2012-1097	17 E. Monroe	100451041	Palmer House Hotel	42	Mechanical		Installation of temporary low voltage cables for telephones for President Obama visit. No other work to occur with this approval.	7/26/2012
7/26/2012		2012-1098	2114 W. Walton	100450794	Ukrainian Village District Extension	32	New Construction: Garage		New Construction: New 1-story 18' x 20' garage with alley access for a mid-block building. No work to main building permitted with this approval.	7/26/2012
7/26/2012		2012-1099	10729 S. Cottage Grove	100451055	Pullman District	9	Exterior		Exterior: Roof recover only. No structural work. Tuckpointing at rear of building. No change to front façade permitted with this approval.	7/26/2012
7/6/2012	7/26/2012	2 2012-1100	2467 N. Geneva Terrace	100445683	Arlington-Deming District	43	Exterior and Interior	1/5/2012	Proposed 3rd floor addition and renovation of floors 1 and 2 including plumbing, mechanical and electrical work per Landmarks stamped plans dated 7/26/12. Historic Preservation staff to review and approve slate tile samples prior to order and installationon. All glass (window/clerestory, etc.) to be clear glass.	7/26/2012
7/27/2012		2012-1101	664 N. Michigan	100450862	Farwell Building	42	Interior		Interior: Install one hydraulic elevator in designated location as per Landmarks stamped plans for permit 100440177. No window replacement or other work allowed.	7/27/2012
7/27/2012		2012-1102	65 E. Wacker	100450810	Mather Tower	42	Interior		Interior: Add fire service automatic recall to six traction high-rise elevators ONLY. No window replacement or other wrok allowed.	7/27/2012
7/27/2012		2012-1103	634 W. Fullerton	100450744	Mid-North District	43	Mechanical		Electrical only: New electric in kitchen and bathroom.	7/27/2012
7/27/2012		2012-1104	111 N. State	Environmental	Marshall Field and Company Building	42	Environmental		Environmental: Grinding ONLY. No chemical cleaning, window replacement or other work allowed.	7/27/2012

Thursday, August 02, 2012

Page 11 of 13

Date rec'd	Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval
7/27/2012		2012-1105	2045 W. Thomas	100451217	Ukrainian Village District	32	Exterior		Exterior: Repair/replace porch stairs and paint. New treads and decking shall be wood to match the dimensions, profile, and finish of the existing treads and deck. No work to columns and handrails allowed. No window replacement or other work allowed.	7/27/2012
7/27/2012		2012-1106	104 S. Michigan	100446834	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Interior		Interior: Remove existing ATMs and replace with new. New electrical to ner ATMs. Repair existing ceiling at entry lobby. New paint, carpet, tile, and other finishes as per Landmarks stamped plans dated 27 July 2012. no window/storefront reaplacement or other work allowed.	7/27/2012
7/27/2012		2012-1107	600 E. Grand	100451231	Navy Pier	42	Mechanical		Mechanical: Provide temporary power and lighting for the independent garden center show in Halls A and B ONLY. No other work allowed.	7/27/2012
7/30/2012		2012-1108	601 S. Columbus	100451454	Buckingham Fountain	42	Miscellaneous		Temporary tent for Lollapalooza event	7/30/2012
7/30/2012		2012-1109	55 E. Monroe	100451454	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Mechanical		Electrical monthly maintenance for July 2012	7/30/2012
7/30/2012		2012-1110	3632 N. Harding	100451422	Villa District	30	Mechanical		Electrical panel work: interior work only and replacement of meter in rear yard only.	7/30/2012
7/30/2012		2012-1111	846 W. Armitage	100449756	Armitage Halsted	43	Exterior		Replace deteriorated limestone piece with new limestone piece to match existing on other pier in size, color, texture, and profile as per Landmark stamped plans dated 07/30/12. Tuckpointing on south façade for approx 100 sf - new mortar to match historic in color, joint profile, and strength/type. NO WINDOW OR STOREFRONT REPLACEMENT ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT.	7/30/2012
7/25/2012	7/27/2012	2012-1112	30 W. Monroe	100443947	Inland Steel Building	42	Interior	2/3/2011	Interior build out for Suite 1400 as per Landmark stamped plans dated 07/30/12. NO CHANGE TO EXTERIOR FACADES ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT.	7/30/2012
6/14/2012	7/30/2012	2012-1113	2543 N. California	100434007	Logan Square Boulevards Distric	t 35	Sign		Signage: Install one illuminated Starbucks Logo Blad sign to the northwest corner of the building per submitted exhibits dated 7/30/12. Attachments to be made at mortar joints only. Sign to be 2' x 2' with an opaque face and routed illuminated logo only. No other work permitted with this approval.	7/30/2012
7/27/2012		2012-1114	10733 S. Cottage Grove	100451333	Pullman District	9	Exterior		Exterior: Rebuild chimney and parapet walls and replace roof. No strucutral work permitted, all same as existing. Tuckpoint rear elevation. No window replacement permitted with this approval.	7/30/2012
7/30/2012		2012-1115	77 E. Cermak	100451071	Motor Row District	2	Interior		Interior build-out for new ground-floor café as per Landmark stamped plans dated 07/30/12. NO WORK TO EXTERIOR STOREFRONTS OR FAÇADE ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT. ANY NEW SIGNS TO BE PERMITTED SEPARATELY.	7/30/2012

Thursday, August 02, 2012

Page 12 of 13

Date rec'd	Correc'd Rev #	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval
7/30/2012	7/31/2012 2012-1116	6721 S. Bennett	100451524	Jackson Park Highlands District	5	Exterior and Intel	rior	Masonry repairs: replace chimney crown and caps only as per Landmark stamped documents dated 07/31/12. New crown to match existing in size, color, and texture; 2 new caps to match limestone in color and finish and to have only 31" of exposed height. Masonry to be cleaned gently with Sure Klean 942 Limestone and Marble Cleaner - no sandblasting and water pressure to be 400 psi or less. Any grinding to be done carefully so as not to damage masonry pieces. New mortar to match historic in color, joint profile, and type/strength. Windows to be repaired with new putty, sealant, caulk, and rust removed. Interior work includes drywall replacement, new wood flooring and tile. NO WINDOW/DOOR REPLACEMENT, NO STONE REPLACEMENT, AND NO ROOF REPLACEMENT ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT.	7/31/2012
7/31/2012	2012-1117	1060 W. Addison	100451662	Wrigley Field	44	Mechanical		Electrical only: Monthly maintenance for August 2012. No other work permitted.	7/31/2012
2/29/2012	7/30/2012 2012-1118	410 S. Michigan	100407348	Fine Arts Building	2	Exterior		Remove and replace antennas on existing platforms as per Landmark stamped plans dated 07/31/12. Interim plan to not exceed 6 months.	7/31/2012
7/31/2012	2012-1119	10533 S. Corliss	100451705	Pullman District	9	Exterior		Exterior: Roof recover only. No structural work. No window replacement or other work permitted.	7/31/2012
7/31/2012	2012-1120	330 N. Wabash	100451777	IBM Building	42	Exterior		Exterior: Replace flat roof of existing office building. No other work permitted with this approval.	7/31/2012
7/31/2012	2012-1121	458 W. Eugenie	100451268	Old Town Triangle District	43	Mechanical		Electrical only: Installation of low voltage cables for telephones.	7/31/2012
7/31/2012	2012-1122	1 N. LaSalle	100451278	One North LaSalle Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: Monthly maintenance. No other work permitted.	7/31/2012
7/31/2012	2012-1123	135 S. LaSalle	100451279	Field Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: Monthly maintenance. No other work permitted.	7/31/2012
7/31/2012	2012-1124	201 N. Wells	100451295	Trustees System Service Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: Monthly maintenance. No other work permitted.	7/31/2012
7/31/2012	2012-1125	32 W. Randolph	100451305	Oliver Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: Monthly maintenance. No other work permitted.	7/31/2012
7/31/2012	2012-1126	20 N. Wacker	100451376	Civic Opera House	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: Monthly maintenance. No other work permitted.	7/31/2012
7/31/2012	2012-1127	60 W. Adams	100451379	Marquette Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: Monthly maintenance. No other work permitted.	7/31/2012
7/31/2012	2012-1128	111 N. Wabash	100451381	Jewelers Row District	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: Monthly maintenance. No other work permitted.	7/31/2012

TOTAL # OF PERMIT APPLICATIONS APPROVED:	190	
TOTAL # OF REVIEWS PERFORMED	206	
REVIEWS PERFORMED SAME DAY:	193	94%
REVIEWS PERFORMED IN 1-DAY OR LESS	201	97%